Shaw, Heather

From: Woerner, Patrick <Patrick. Woerner@dep.state.nj.us>

Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2014 11:49 AM

To: Shaw, Heather

Subject: RE: Species Review 107-109 Fabyan Place & 1745 North Avenue (SRP0037411

Yes, ENSP has reviewed and has no conditions for this application.

Patrick Woerner, GIS Specialist

NJ Department of Environmental Protection Division of Fish and Wildlife Endangered and Nongame Species Program
Assunpink Wildlife Management Area

1 Eldridge Road, Upper Freehold Township Robbinsville, NJ 08691

Tel: (609)-259-6967

Fax: (609)-259-8155

Email: patrick.woerner@dep.state.nj.us

http://www.njfishandwildlife.com/ensp/landscape/index.htm
http://www.njfishandwildlife.com/ensp/landscape/landscape_train.htm

From: Shaw, Heather [mailto:HShaw@Ilouisberger.com]

Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2014 11:47 AM

To: Woerner, Patrick

Subject: FW: Species Review 107-109 Fabyan Place & 1745 North Avenue (SRP0037411

Hi Pat,
Do you think we are good to go on this one then? No conditions in the app?

This message, including any attachments hereto, may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended
solely for the attention and use of the intended addressee(s). If you are not the intended addressee, you may neither
use, copy, nor deliver to anyone this message or any of its attachments. In such case, you should immediately destroy
this message and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply mail. Unless made by a person with actual
authority conferred by The Louis Berger Group, Inc., (LBG) the information and statements herein do not constitute a
binding commitment or warranty by LBG. LBG assumes no responsibility for any misperceptions, errors or
misunderstandings. You are urged to verify any information that is confusing and report any errors/concerns to us in
writing.

From: Clark, Kathy [mailto:Kathy.Clark@dep.state.nj.us]

Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2014 10:33 AM

To: Woerner, Patrick

Cc: Shaw, Heather

Subject: RE: Species Review 107-109 Fabyan Place & 1745 North Avenue (SRP0037411

We have no concerns for this project relative to the nearest bald eagle nest.

Kathy



Kathleen Clark

Endangered and Nongame Species Program

NJ Division of Fish and Wildlife

2201 Route 631, Woodbine, NJ 08270

Tel: 609-628-1605

Fax: 609-628-2734
kathy.clark@dep.state.nj.us<mailto:kathy.clark@dep.state.nj.us> or
kclark.ensp@comcast.net<mailto:kclark.ensp@comcast.net>

From: Woerner, Patrick

Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2014 10:13 AM

To: Clark, Kathy

Cc: 'Shaw, Heather'

Subject: FW: Species Review 107-109 Fabyan Place & 1745 North Avenue (SRP0037411

Kathy,
This application is for a project that occurs within a bald eagle nest buffer. This would have gotten a hit for bald eagle if
we had included Cumberland County in our screening tool. Attached is a shapefile of the project site (parcel) and some

descriptive information about the project.

Bald eagle is the only potential concern for this site. Please correspond with DEP’s consultant, Heather Shaw (CC’d here)
and copy me for tracking purposes.

Thanks,

Pat

Patrick Woerner, GIS Specialist

NJ Department of Environmental Protection Division of Fish and Wildlife Endangered and Nongame Species Program
Assunpink Wildlife Management Area

1 Eldridge Road, Upper Freehold Township Robbinsville, NJ 08691

Tel: (609)-259-6967

Fax: (609)-259-8155

Email: patrick.woerner@dep.state.nj.us<mailto:patrick.woerner@dep.state.nj.us>
http://www.njfishandwildlife.com/ensp/landscape/index.htm
http://www.njfishandwildlife.com/ensp/landscape/landscape_train.htm

From: Shaw, Heather [mailto:HShaw®@Ilouisberger.com]

Sent: Monday, April 07, 2014 5:25 PM

To: Woerner, Patrick

Cc: Raskin, Morgan

Subject: Species Review 107-109 Fabyan Place & 1745 North Avenue (SRP0037411

Hi Pat,



Natural Heritage has reported back with T &E presence at 1745 North Avenue, Commercial Township, Cumberland
County (PAMS pin is 0602_213 27.) This is another EA/CEST project for the HUD funded Community Development
Block Grants-Disaster Recovery (CDBG-DR) Program.

Would you please take a look at the site and let us know if you have any guidance or conditions we can use in the
application.

The shape file of the parcel, a landscape project map and the NHD report is attached. This site falls in Cumberland
county where the bat layer is not available on the HUD tool.

Thanks!

Heather Shaw
Senior Environmental Scientist | Planning, Facilities, and Resource Management

direct 973.407.1469
email hshaw@louisberger.com<mailto:hshaw@Ilouisberger.com>
web louisberger.com<http://www.louisberger.com/>

The Louis Berger Group, Inc.
412 Mt. Kemble Ave, Morristown, New Jersey 07962-1946 | office 973.407.1000 | fax 973.267.6468

Celebrating 60 Years

This message, including any attachments hereto, may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended
solely for the attention and use of the intended addressee(s). If you are not the intended addressee, you may neither
use, copy, nor deliver to anyone this message or any of its attachments. In such case, you should immediately destroy
this message and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply mail. Unless made by a person with actual
authority conferred by Louis Berger or its respective affiliated companies (collectively, “LB”), the information and
statements herein do not constitute a binding commitment or warranty by LB, and LB assumes no responsibility for any
misperceptions, errors or misunderstandings.



